Usman Khan

From: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 2:34 PM

To: ‘BHAYO, Mukhtiar'

Cc: 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah'; 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar'; ‘Naila Nizam'; 'Zarkoon, Safdar
Khan'; 'naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org’; 'Saba Waqar'

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Complaint against UCPO Ward-8 Abdullah Rodi

Dear Dr. Mukhtiar Bhayo,
Greetings from CTC,

In reference to the appended email regarding a complaint against UCPO Mr. Abdullah Rodi of UC Ward-§, it is to bring
to your kind notice that we have done a preliminary investigation and it was divulged that the complainant has reported
the case of 2018; which was already investigated. And Currently, the complainant has no issue with him except for the
fact that the complainant CHW received a warning letter a couple of months ago and she report this case in retaliation for
the Warning issued to her. Kindly share your kind remarks and feedback for our onward proceeding.

Dear CBV team,

Please take serious action against the concerned CHW because she submitted fake complaint against UCPO Abdullah
Rodi, which is a serious issue.
Regards,

M. Usman Khan | Project Officer- PTPP
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Balochistan

Contact #: 0346-1019489

From: BHAYO, Mukhtiar [mailto:bhayom@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 11:37 AM

To: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam'
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Complaint against UCPO Ward-8 Abdullah Rodi

Allowed for transparent investigation and report
Regards

Dr. Mukhtiar Hussain Bhayo
Provincial Team Lead Polio Balochistan
+92 3009318189

+92 3345119169

From: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 1:16 AM

To: BHAYO, Mukhtiar <bhayom@who.int>

Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; '‘Naila Nizam'
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] FW: Complaint against UCPO Ward-8 Abdullah Rodi




Dear Dr. Mukhtiar Bhayo Sb,

This refers to the email below forwarded by DEOC-Quetta, in which UCPO Mr. Abdullah Rodi of UC Ward 8
is alleged for workplace harassment. It is ‘therefore’ your good-self is requested to allow to inquire into the case
jointly with CBV Project team.

Regards,

M. Usman Khan | Project Officer- PTPP
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Balochistan

Contact #: 0346-1019489

On Wed, 3 Aug 2022 at 5:11 pm, Zarii Gull <zariigull669@gmail.com> wrote:
Dear DEOC,

Acknowledged.

Dear Mr. Usman, please find attached the complaint of CHW Ward 8 against the UC lead Mr. Abdullah Rodi
for your reference.

Kindly do the needful and share investigation report to DEOC for further action.






On Wed, 3 Aug 2022 at 4:15 pm, DEOC Quetta <deocquetta@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Zarina,

Please communicate this to concerned at CTC(Mr Usman for UCPOs) and other concerned at CTC regarding
workplace Harassment for detailed investigation and sharing report thereon.

On Wed, 3 Aug 2022 at 11:06, NAGI, Rizwan Mehmood <nagir@who.int> wrote:

Dear DEOC,
I have received written letter from a CHW of Ward-8 against her UC Lead Abdullah Rodi. Plz investigate
this matter.

Best Regards,

Dr. Rizwan Nagi
10, Quetta

Cell # 03335942765

Regards,
DEOC, Quetta

Best Regards,

Zareena Changezi
CBYV Officer Quetta
Cell : 03408444553

Best Regards,

Zareena Changezi
CBYV Officer Quetta
Cell : 03408444553



